
From: Kamins, S ara M.
Sent: 8/31/2010 11:38:44 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: RAM

We could do 2:30?

Thanks,
Sara

Sara Kamins

Renewables Portfolio Standard (RPS)

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-1388

http://www.cpuc.ca.QOv/renewables

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 11:22 AM 
To: Kamins, Sara M.
Subject: RE: RAM

Hi Sara,

Would 2:00 next Wednesday at the CPUC work?

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Kamins, Sara M. [mailto:sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 11:12 AM 
To: Allen, Meredith
Subject: RAM

SB GT&S 0316971

http://www.cpuc.ca.QOv/renewables
mailto:MEAe@pge.com
mailto:sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov


Hi Meredith,

Could we set up a meeting or call on the RAM PD early next week (Tues or Weds)? Would love to get 
PG&E's thoughts and feedback.

Thanks,

Sara

Sara Kamins

Renewables Portfolio Standard (RPS)

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-1388

http://www.cpuc.ca.aov/renewables

SB GT&S 0316972

http://www.cpuc.ca.aov/renewables

